

# DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS JULY 2023

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

#### **CONTENTS**

#### # OF PAGES

Advertisement for Bids	. 1
Instructions to Bidders	. 3
Non-Collusive Bid Certificate	

#### **CONTENTS**

### PAGE #

## SECTION I - PROJECT ORGANIZATIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Dwner/Engineer	1
Communication	
Freight/Delivery	
Destination	2
nspection	2
nspection Witness of Tests and Inspection	2

# SECTION II - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

General	. 1
Contractor	. 1
Engineer	. 1
Pricing Policy and Terms	. 1
Equal Employment Opportunity	. 1
Acknowledgement of Terms and Conditions	. 2
Notice of Apparent Low Bidder, Notice to Proceed	. 2
Compliance with Terms and Conditions	. 2
Assignment	. 2
Cancellation - Apparatus	
Excusable Delays	
Delays	
Non-Disclosure	
Partial Shipment - Apparatus	. 3
Packing/Insurance	
Freight	
Receipt/Inspection	

# SECTION II - TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Cont'd)

Damaged Material	. 4
Invoicing Taxes/Ultimate Destination	. 4
Taxes/Ultimate Destination	. 4
Title	. 4
Warranty	4
Indemnity Patents	. 5
Patents	. 5
Statutes	. 5
Contract Award	. 5
	. 0

### SECTION III - PROCEDURES AND LEGAL

Proposal	1
Agreement	6

### **TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS**

CONTENTS	# OF PAGES
BID SCHEDULE	1
Section XFR-105 – Bid Data	1
Section XFR-110 – Padmount Distribution Transformer, Single-Phase, Single Bushing	2
Section XFR-150 – Padmount Distribution Transformer, Single-Phase, Loop Feed	4

# DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS JULY 2023

# ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

Notice is hereby given that sealed bids for **DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS**, will be received by Lake Placid Village, Inc. Attn: Anita Estling, 2693 Main Street, Suite 102, Lake Placid, NY 12946 until *2:00PM prevailing time on the 14th day of August, 2023*, at which time and place the sealed bids will be opened and read aloud. Bids must be received in triplicate in a sealed opaque envelope marked "Bid for Distribution Transformers" on the outside.

This bid is for the procurement only of the following items: Distribution Transformers

The contract documents may be examined and obtained at the Office of the Lake Placid Village Clerk, 2693 Main Street, Lake Placid, NY 12946 between 10:00AM and 3:00PM, Monday through Friday.

Bids shall be prepared, considered and the contract awarded in accordance with all statutes governing such contracts. Every bid shall be on forms furnished by Lake Placid Village, Inc. Bids submitted on other forms may be rejected.

Bidders on this work are required to certify that bid prices have been arrived at without collusion as required by Section 103-d of the General Municipal Law of the State of New York.

The Lake Placid Village Electric Department specifically reserves the right to reject any or all bids, waive irregularities or informalities or to accept any bid which they deem to be in the best interest of the Lake Placid Village Electric Department and Lake Placid Village, Inc.

BY: Kimball Daby Superintendent

Lake Placid Village Electric Department 2693 Main Street, Suite 102 Lake Placid, NY 12946

# DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS JULY 2023

# **INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS**

#### GENERAL

Bids must be in accordance with these specifications and with the "Advertisement for Bids", a copy of which is attached.

Bids must be received in triplicate in a sealed envelope marked "Bid for Distribution Transformers", and addressed to:

Lake Placid Village Electric Department Attn: Anita Estling 2693 Main Street, Suite 102 Lake Placid, NY 12946

Bids may be mailed or delivered by express service to the above address or delivered in person.

An unbound copy of all forms required to be returned is included with each copy of the specification. All bids must be made on the Proposal Form provided in these specifications, unless additional space is required for terms and conditions, in which case, a supplementary sheet on bidders letterhead or quotation form may be used, and shall become a part of the Proposal Form.

Bidders shall return one signed original, two (2) signed copies and one thumb drive containing a PDF copy of the signed original, of all required forms prior to the bid opening date and time. The Excel spreadsheet file with all pertinent bid information entered should also be included on the thumb drive.

All bids must be firm for a period of 60 days from the date of the bid opening.

#### OTHER DATA REQUIRED:

Each bidder must include the manufacturer's bulletins, specifications and dimension sheets, describing the equipment bid, and must insert in his copy of this specification in the spaces provided, a statement of conformity to the specifications. Any exceptions to the specifications must be indicated either in the spaces provided or on the bidder's letterhead and must be attached to these specifications.

#### CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Contract Documents may be examined and obtained at the following locations:

OWNER

Lake Placid Village Electric Department 2693 Main Street, Suite 102 Lake Placid, NY 12946 Attention: Kimball Daby, Superintendent Phone: (518) 523-2021 Mobile: (518) 637-3132

ENGINEER

PLM, Inc. 46 Lizotte Drive, Suite 201 Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 Attention: Matthew C. Dunnells Phone: (774) 374-9676

BID DEPOSIT REQUIREMENTS:

Bid Deposit Not Required

#### AWARD OF CONTRACT

The Lake Placid Village Electric Department reserves the right to:

- A. reject any bid not made on the form provided;
- B. waive any irregularity or informality;
- C. reject any or all bids;
- D. Award a contract by individual items, in aggregate or a combination thereof;
- E. Award a contract that is most advantageous to the Lake Placid Village Electric Department from a delivery and cost efficiency (best value) point of view. Best value will be determined by a comparative analysis of the following components:
  - 1. New purchase price, furnish, delivered f.o.b. to Lake Placid Village Electric Department, 77 Powerhouse Lane, Lake Placid, NY 12946
  - 2. Electrical information and physical characteristics.
  - 3. Delivery schedule as specified by vendor.
  - 4. Previous experience with manufacturer.
  - 5. Previous experience with Bidder.
  - 6. Compliance with Specifications and Proposal documents.

# DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS JULY 2023

# NON-COLLUSIVE BID CERTIFICATE

By submission of this bid the bidder certified that:

(A) By submission of this bid each bidder and each person signing on behalf of any bidder certifies, and in case of a joint bid, each party thereto certifies, as to its own organization, under penalty of perjury, that to the best of knowledge and belief:

1. The prices in this bid have been arrived at independently without collusion, consultation, or agreement, for the purpose of restricting competition as to any matter relating to such prices with any other bidder or with any competitor;

2. Unless otherwise required by law, the prices which have been quoted in this bid have not been knowingly disclosed by the bidder directly or indirectly, to any other bidder or to any competitor; and

3. No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to induce any other person, partnership or corporation to submit or not to submit a bid for the purpose of restricting competition.

(B) A bid shall not be considered for award nor shall any award be made where (a), (1), (2), and (3) above have not been complied with; provided however, that if in any case the bidder cannot make the foregoing certification, the bidder shall so state and shall furnish with the bid a signed statement which sets forth in detail the reasons therefor. Where (A), (1), (2), and (3) above have not been complied with, the bid shall not be considered for award nor shall any award be made unless the head of the purchasing unit of the Political Subdivision, Public Department, Agency of Official thereof to which the bid is made, or his designee, determines that such disclosure was not made for the purpose of restricting competition.

The fact that a bidder (A) has published price lists, rates, or tariffs covering items being procured, (B) has informed prospective customers or proposed or pending publications of new or revised price lists for such items, or (C) has sold the same items to other customers at the same prices being bid, does not constitute, without more, a disclosure within the meaning of subparagraph one (A).

Any bid hereafter made to any Political Subdivision of the State or any Public Department, Agency, or Official thereof by a corporate bidder for work or services performed or to be performed or goods sold or to be sold, where competitive bidding is required by statute, rule, regulation, or local law, and where such bid contains the certification referred to in subdivision (1) of this section, shall be deemed to have been authorized by the Board of Directors of the bidder, and such authorization shall be deemed to include the signing and submission of the bid and the inclusion therein of the certificate as to non-collusion as the act and deed of the corporation.

RESOLVED that

be

(Name of Corporation)

authorized to sign and submit the bid or proposal of this corporation for the following project:

## **DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS**

And to include in such bid or proposal, the certificates as to non-collusion required by section One Hundred and Three-D of the General Municipal Law as the act and deed of such corporation, and for any inaccuracies or misstatements in such certificate this corporate bidder shall be liable under the penalties or perjury.

(Signature)

(Date)

(Title)

(Printed Name)

# DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS JULY 2023

# **SECTION I**

# PROJECT ORGANIZATIONAL REQUIREMENTS

#### Owner/Engineer

- 1. The term "OWNER" shall be defined as the "Lake Placid Village Electric Department".
- 2. The term "VILLAGE" shall be defined as "Lake Placid Village, Inc., New York".
- 3. The term "ENGINEER" shall be defined as "PLM Electric Power Engineering" (Power Line Models, Inc., a Massachusetts Corporation).

#### COMMUNICATION

All technical communications and correspondence shall be addressed to:

PLM, Inc. 46 Lizotte Drive, Suite 201 Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 Attention: Mr. Matthew C. Dunnells Phone: (774) 374-9676 dunnells.m@plmnet.com

All commercial correspondence and copies of technical communications during the project shall be addressed to:

Lake Placid Village Electric Department 2693 Main Street, Suite 102 Lake Placid, NY 12946 Attention: Mr. Kimball Daby, Superintendent Phone: (518) 523-2021 Mobil: (518) 637-3132 kdaby@villageoflakeplacid.ny.gov

#### FREIGHT/DELIVERY

Freight shall be prepaid and allowed. The CONTRACTOR is responsible for all freight and cartage, including any additional freight to and from destination until the apparatus has been received in good condition, field tested, and accepted by OWNER and PLM.

#### DESTINATION

The equipment shall be delivered to the OWNER's Storage Yard, 77 Powerhouse Lane, Lake Placid, New York, 12946. Twenty-four (24) hour notice of delivery is required.

#### INSPECTION

An Owner's Representative shall be allowed free access, at all reasonable times, to the Manufacturer's shops for inspection of the equipment or any of its parts, and to obtain information on the progress of the work. Any work or material found to be defective shall be rejected and shall be replaced by the Manufacturer at his own expense. Such inspection, however, shall not relieve the Manufacturer from responsibility for the quality and correctness of the work.

#### WITNESS OF TESTS AND FINAL INSPECTION

Owner's Representative (maximum of 6) may be available to perform a final inspection and to witness final testing of the apparatus, at the Owner's discretion. Such inspection, however, shall not relieve the Manufacturer from responsibility for their quality and correctness of work.

The Manufacturer shall notify PLM of the planned testing dates with at least three (3) weeks notice and notify PLM of any changes of testing dates within sufficient time to make necessary travel arrangement. The Manufacturer shall make every effort to schedule testing dates which coincide during a single work week to eliminate unnecessary delays, and the final test will continue without interruption until completion.

# DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS JULY 2023

# SECTION II TERMS AND CONDITIONS

#### GENERAL

On-time shipment and trafficking during shipment are extremely important to facilitate on-time project completion. Close coordination of contractors and shippers is required.

#### CONTRACTOR

The term "Manufacturer" or "Bidder" shall mean the party furnishing the material specified herein.

#### ENGINEER

PLM is under separate contract with Owner to provide all technical services regarding this specification and to act as a designated technical representative of the Owner.

This Specification is the property of Power Line Models, Inc., and Lake Placid Village Electric Department. It is intended solely for use on this project. The unauthorized use of this specification for any other purpose is strictly prohibited.

#### PRICING POLICY AND TERMS

Firm prices are required. Payment terms are 100% at delivery of equipment to site, net 30 days.

Payment shall not be made on apparatus damaged in transit until apparatus is received in good condition.

Any cash discount period will date from the later of: the receipt of invoice by Owner, or the delivery of equipment, and not from the date of invoice. On invoices returned for correction, the cash discount period and terms will date from the receipt of owner of the corrected invoice. Material not received, short-shipped material, and rejected material shall not be processed for payment by Owner until all disputes are settled.

#### EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

During the performance of the contract, the Bidder agrees as follows:

1. The Bidder will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, creed, color, sex, or national origin. The Bidder will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed without regard to their race, creed, color, sex, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training, including apprenticeship.

2. The Bidder will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Bidder, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, creed, color, sex, or national origin.

#### ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

By submitting a written proposal, the Bidder shall be deemed to have agreed to the terms and conditions set forth herein.

#### NOTICE OF APPARENT LOW BIDDER, NOTICE TO PROCEED

Any bidder whose proposal is accepted shall execute the contract within fifteen (15) days after delivery of Notice of Apparent Low Bidder or such additional time as is allowed by the Owner. Failure, neglect or refusal by the bidder to do so shall constitute a breach of agreement to enter into the contract effected by the bidder's proposal and the Owner's Notice of Apparent Low Bidder. If any bidder whose proposal is accepted fails, neglects or refuses to execute the contract as herein provided, such bidder shall not be the lowest responsive bidder. The Owner may then select the lowest responsive bidder and deliver a Notice of Apparent Low Bidder to such lowest responsive bidder. At some time after the execution of the Contract, written Notice to Proceed will be given by the Owner to the Bidder. The accepted Bidder shall begin work within ten days after delivery of the Notice to Proceed and shall continue regularly thereafter, unless otherwise directed in writing by the Owner or duly constituted authority, with such work force, materials and equipment as to assure completion of the work within the time stated in the Contract Documents.

#### COMPLIANCE WITH TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Any act done or omitted to be done by Bidder in violation or disregard of these terms and conditions shall not be binding upon Owner, nor shall Owner be responsible for any damage or loss to Bidder or any other person, firm or corporation arising out of or in consequence of any such act or omission.

No modifications to these Terms and Conditions shall be considered after Contract execution.

#### ASSIGNMENT

Manufacturer shall not assign or subcontract any portion of the work without the prior written approval of the Owner. If such approval is given, it shall not relieve Manufacturer from liability hereunder.

#### **CANCELLATION - APPARATUS**

Owner shall have the absolute right to cancel the entire contract upon the payment to the Manufacturer for all disbursements or expenses which the Manufacturer has incurred or has become obligated for prior to the date of Notice of Cancellation, less the reasonable resale value of the materials, equipment and apparatus which has been obtained and become an integral part of the apparatus.

#### EXCUSABLE DELAYS

Any failure of performance by either party shall not constitute default hereunder or give rise to any claim for damages or otherwise, if and to the extent, caused by an occurrence beyond the reasonable control of the party affected, including, but not limited to, acts of compliance with acts of governmental authorities, acts of God, strikes or other concerted acts of workmen, fires, floods, explosions, riots, war or armed conflict declared or undeclared, rebellion and sabotage. The party affected by any such occurrence shall give notice to the Owner within five working days of its commencement and shall keep the Owner informed of action taken to terminate the occurrence.

#### DELAYS

Any change in the delivery date shall be reported to the Owner immediately by telephone, followed by a written confirmation, detailing the reason for the change.

#### NON-DISCLOSURE

Bidder shall not make use of drawings, specifications, data and other information furnished to it by Owner. Bidder shall promptly return to Owner all drawings, specifications, data and other information furnished by Owner in connection with the performance of this order, and shall not retain or permit others to retain any reproduction or copy thereof. Bidder shall not disclose any such drawing, specification, data or other information to any third party and shall make no further use thereof (or of any information derived therefrom), either directly or indirectly, without Owner's prior written consent, except in connection with the performance of this order.

#### PARTIAL SHIPMENT - APPARATUS

Apparatus shall not be shipped short of materials unless written authorization is issued by Owner. The Manufacturer shall supply detailed material lists of short-shipped items, itemized by price, and up-to-date delivery schedules. Any short-shipped items shall be delivered f.o.b. designated location within Lake Placid Village, New York.

#### PACKING/INSURANCE

All goods, material, or equipment must be safely packed in the manner described herein to ensure against damage and to comply with carrier's requirement as specified in applicable tariffs. All shipments are to be released to the carrier at full value and are to be fully insured for the total value of the material.

#### FREIGHT

The **PURCHASER** Contract Number shall be shown on all shipping papers and parcels. The Owner reserves the right to route all shipments. The Manufacturer shall provide shipping classifications, and shipping points if requested by Owner.

The **MANUFACTURER**, or any of his suppliers making shipment direct, shall transmit on the day of shipment:

1.	Freight Bill	-	original and two copies
2.	Packing List	-	two copies
3.	Bill of Lading	-	original and two copies
4.	Express Receipt	-	two copies

Delivery shall be f.o.b. Ultimate Destination, in open top style truck to facilitate unloading by crane. Receiving hours are 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. Monday through Friday (except Holidays), and specified delivery notice is required.

#### **RECEIPT/INSPECTION**

All material shall be received and inspected by Owner. Such inspection, however, shall not relieve the Manufacturer from responsibility for their quality and correctness of work. Material judged to be inferior quality, or not suitable for use shall be rejected. The Manufacturer shall be informed of rejected material for determination of replacement and disposition.

936800-01-07/23

#### DAMAGED MATERIAL

The Manufacturer and shipper shall be promptly informed of damaged material. The Manufacturer shall make all reasonable efforts to expeditiously ship replacement materials or schedule repairs. For material shipped f.o.b. destination, replacement and repairs shall be at the Manufacturer's expense.

Obvious damage shall be noted on the Bill of Lading at the time of receipt. An agent's signature on the Bill of Lading does not release the shipper and/or Manufacturer from liability for concealed damage.

#### INVOICING

Invoices (three-part) shall be submitted to and processed by Owner. Invoicing shall be itemized to include:

- 1. Material
- 2. Labor (if applicable)
- 3. Tax on Material (if applicable)
- 4. Service Engineering (if applicable)
- 5. Freight

#### TAXES/ULTIMATE DESTINATION

In States where the Owner is required to pay State or local sales or use taxes on the Total Contract Amount and the Contractor is required to receive the said taxes for payment to the State, the amount payable to the Contractor by the Owner shall be the Total Contract Amount including the amount of the said taxes, if any.

#### TITLE

Both legal and equitable title to all of the material furnished hereunder shall pass to the Owner f.o.b. point indicated in the specification.

#### WARRANTY

The Manufacturer warrants that all material furnished herein shall be free from defects in design, material or workmanship and shall be suited in all respects both for the purpose for which it is intended and for all other uses for which it may be represented in writing by the Manufacturer to be suited. The Manufacturer also warrants the successful operation of all such material for a minimum period of 18 months from the date of arrival of the equipment at its destination from the Manufacturer premises, or 12 months after energization; which ever is longer. This warranty shall cover freight costs to and from the Manufacturer repair facility, the cost of removal from the site, and reinstallation costs after repair. Manufacturer shall provide repair technicians as necessary at no cost to the Owner and also be responsible for travel costs, lodging, and parts. Payment shall not be deemed to constitute an acceptance of the equipment or a release of any responsibility on the part of Manufacturer.

#### INDEMNITY

Accepted Bidder agrees to protect, indemnify, and hold harmless from any and all claims, demands and actions whatsoever including, but not limited to, all legal costs and expenses for loss of life, injury to person or damage to property, in regard to the goods, materials or equipment sold hereunder, whether the said loss of life, injury to person, or damage to property is sustained by any officer, agent, servant, or employee of either Bidder or Owner or by an other person, firm, or corporation, when such claims, demands, or actions are caused by or arise out of:

- 1. Bidder's negligence or alleged negligence; or
- 2. Bidder's acts or omission; or
- 3. Bidder's failure to comply with terms and conditions of this purchase order.

#### PATENTS

Manufacturer agrees to protect, indemnify and save harmless Owner, its clients, officers, agents, servants and employees, from the payment of any royalties, damages, losses or expenses, legal or otherwise, claimed or established by any person, firm or corporation, for or growing out of any infringement upon Letters of Patent of the United States in respect to any part of the goods, material or equipment shipped on this order.

#### **S**TATUTES

Manufacturer shall comply with the provisions of all applicable Federal, state, and local laws and regulations, for any goods, material or equipment to be furnished, hereunder, and shall upon request by Owner, furnish Owner with satisfactory proof of compliance with any designated law or regulation.

#### CONTRACT AWARD

Award of this Contract shall be made to the most responsive and responsible bidder not later than sixty (60) calendar days after bid opening.

# DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS JULY 2023

# SECTION III PROCEDURES AND LEGAL

# PROPOSAL

Lake Placid Village Electric Department 2693 Main Street, Suite 102 Lake Placid, New York 12946

(Bidder)

(Date)

1. Pursuant to your Advertisement for Bids inviting Bids for the equipment described in the Contract Documents of which this Proposal is part, the undersigned Bidder hereby certifies and represents that it has examined and thoroughly understands the Contract Documents including the following:

Addenda No.	DATE

- 2. The undersigned Bidder, having made such examinations and reached such understandings:
  - a. accepts the obligation of a Bidder incurred by submitting this Proposal.
  - b. agrees to the rights reserved to the Owner set forth in the Notice to Bidders.
  - c. proposes to execute the Contract as set forth in the Contract Documents, of which this Proposal is a part.
  - d. has signed and enclosed the Non-Collusive Bid Certificate
  - e. warrants that the bid submitted is in accordance with the following Provisions as marked (check one):
    - (1) the equipment offered, if any, is in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents, notwithstanding any variation between descriptive material furnished and the requirements of the Contract Documents .....
    - (2) the equipment offered, if any, deviates from the requirements of the Contract Documents, as listed on the specifications on the following form under the heading "DEVIATIONS." Deviations shall be noted on the Specifications in the spaces provided. If additional space is needed or space is not provided, Bidders must use their company letterhead and attach it to the specifications. The attachment shall become part of the Proposal Form.

(If the Bidder fails to check one of the foregoing Provisions, the Proposal will be considered on the basis of Provisions (1) and the Bidder agrees to contract in accordance with that Provision.)

### 3. DEVIATIONS

Bidder shall provide a full explanation of deviations or exceptions to any portion of the Contract Documents. If additional space is needed, Bidders must use their company letterhead and attach it to the Proposal.

#### **Specification Section - Description of Deviations**

4. The following statements of experience, personnel, equipment and general qualifications of the Bidder are submitted as a part of the Proposal and the Bidder represents and guarantees the truthfulness and accuracy thereof:

- a. Our organization has been in business continuously from\_\_\_\_\_
- b. Our organization has had experience in manufacturing equipment comparable to that required under the proposed contract, a prime manufacturer, for \_\_\_\_\_ years, as a component manufacturer for \_\_\_\_\_ years or as an equipment supplier for \_\_\_\_\_ years.

	BID SCHEDULE										
	PADMOUNT STEPDOWN TRANSFORMERS										
BID ITEM											
1.	PLEASE FILL IN THE ENCLOSED SPREADSHEET. PLEASE PRINT THE SPREADSHEET AND ATTACH AFTER THIS PAGE AS YOUR BID FORM. PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXCEL FILE ON A THUMB DRIVE WITH THE FILLED IN SPREADSHEET IN ELECTRONIC FORMAT.										

#### All bid prices shall be firm for sixty (60) days from the date of the Bid Opening.

# All bid pricing shall exclude the State of New York Sales and Use Taxes, Lake Placid Village is an exempt entity under New York State Law.

The Owner reserves the right to reject any or all Proposals, waive irregularities or informalities, or to accept any bid which it determines to be in the best interests of the Lake Placid Village Electric Department and Lake Placid Village, Inc., New York. The Owner reserves the right to award this bid in one total contract, or to separate the various elements into separate contacts, whichever is in the best interests of the Lake Placid Village Electric Department and Lake Placid Village, Inc., New York.

#### DELIVERY INSTRUCTIONS

The equipment and all related accessories will be delivered to the location designated herein. Please enter your proposed delivery date in the spreadsheet bid form.

# PROPOSAL

The party by whom this Prope	osal is submitted and by whom the	contract will be entered into, in case this
Proposal is accepted is a		
	("Corporation", "Partne	rship", or "Individual")
doing business at	3	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
	(Street)	(City)
	,, to which	address Notice of Acceptance of Bid and all
(State)	(Zip)	
other written notices may be	mailed or delivered until further wri	tten notice is given the Owner.

(Legal Name of Bidding Organization)

By:

(Signature of Authorized Person)

(Printed Name)

(Title)

(E-Mail)

The undersigned hereby certifies and represents to the Owner that the person signing this Proposal on behalf of the Bidder is authorized to do so.

> (Partner of Partnership or Official of Corporation)

# AGREEMENT

**THIS CONTRACT** is made and entered into by and between the Owner and the Bidder whose names are subscribed hereto.

**WHEREAS:** The Owner has invited Proposals, received and analyzed said Proposals and duly given Notice of Acceptance of Proposal to the Bidder as set forth in detail in the Contract Documents, all of which Contract Documents are made a part hereof and which constitute the whole Contract between the Owner and the Bidder, and

**WHEREAS:** The Bidder has offered in its Bid to furnish the equipment and materials required by one or more of the Bid Schedule(s) items which are part of its Bid.

#### **NOW, THEREFORE:** It is hereby agreed that:

(a) The Bidder shall furnish all equipment and materials, pay all costs, and perform all requirements of this Contract for Bid \_\_\_\_\_, Bid Schedule Item(s) \_\_\_\_\_\_ in the manner specified in the Contract Documents, and

(b) If the Proposal calls for a single Lump Sum price(s) in the Bid Schedule(s) items set for in (a) above, the Owner shall pay to the Bidder a Total Contract Amount of \_\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_/100 Dollars (\$\_\_\_\_\_\_), and

(c) if the Proposal calls for unit prices in the Bid Schedule(s) items set forth in (a) above, the Owner shall pay to the Bidder a Total Contract Amount computed from the unit prices in said Bid Schedule(s) items set forth in the Bidder's Proposal and the actual quantities of units furnished. Based upon the unit prices in said Bid Schedule(s) items set forth the Bidder's Proposal and upon the quantities estimated from the Contract Drawings for bidding purposes, the Estimated Total Contract Amount is \_\_\_\_\_/100 Dollars (\$\_\_\_\_\_),

and

(d) in States where the Owner is required to pay State or local sales or use taxes on the Total Contract amount and the Bidder is required to receive the said taxes for payment to the State, the amount payable to the Bidder by the Owner shall be the Total Contract Amount as above specified including the amount of the said taxes, if any, and

(e) it is further agreed that the Bidder shall start work immediately after delivery of the Owner's Notice to Proceed and shall complete the construction as set forth in the Construction Schedule, with the Construction Time after said Notice to Proceed set forth in the Special Conditions or the Proposal, whichever is earlier.

936800-01-07/23

# AGREEMENT

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF,** six (6) identical counterparts of this Contract, each of which shall for all purposes be deemed an original hereof, have been duly executed by the parties hereto.

### Lake Placid Village Electric Department

		(Owner)	)	
By:				
Printeo	Name:			
Title:				

(Bidder)

Date:

By:

The undersigned hereby certifies and represents to the Owner that the person signing this Contract on behalf of the Bidder is authorized to do so.

936800-01-07/23

P&L -7

# **BID SCHEDULE**

Lake Placid Village Electric Department Distribution Transformer Procurement - July, 2023 Bidder:

Please enter your bid data in the hi-lited fields.

Please print a copy of this sheet and include with your bid form

Bid		<u>г т</u>		Voltage			Pri	се	Guarantee	ed Losses	Percent	Delivery	We	ight		
Item	Description	Standard	kVA	Primary	Secondary	Qty	Each	Total	No-Load	Load	Z	Date	Core/coil	Total	Oil	Manufacturer
				(kV)	(V)		\$	\$	(kW)	(kW)			(lbs)	(lbs)	(gallons)	
	Polemount, conventional, single phase, one bushing	XFR-110	50	13.2 Grd Y / 7.62	120/240	6		\$0.00								
	Padmount, single phase, loop	XFR-150	25	13.2 Grd Y / 7.62	120/240	22		\$0.00								
3	Padmount, single phase, loop	XFR-150	75	13.2 Grd Y / 7.62	120/240	6		\$0.00								
		ļļ						\$0.00								
		ļļ						\$0.00								
		ļļ						\$0.00								
		ļļ						\$0.00								
		ļ]						\$0.00								
		ļ]						\$0.00								
		ļļ						\$0.00								
		ļļ						\$0.00							<b></b> '	
		ļļ						\$0.00							<b></b> '	
		ļļ						\$0.00								
		ļļ						\$0.00							<b></b> '	
		ļļ						\$0.00							<b></b> '	
		ļļ						\$0.00							<b></b> '	
		ļļ						\$0.00							<u> </u>	
		ļļ						\$0.00							<u> </u>	
		ļļ						\$0.00							<u> </u>	
		ļļ						\$0.00							<u> </u>	
		ļļ						\$0.00							<b></b> '	
		ļļ						\$0.00							<u> </u>	
		ļļ						\$0.00							<b></b> '	
		ļļ						\$0.00							<u> </u>	
		ļļ						\$0.00							<u> </u>	
		ļļ						\$0.00							<u> </u>	
		ļļ						\$0.00								
		ļļ						\$0.00								
		ļļ						\$0.00								
		ļļ						\$0.00								
		ļļ						\$0.00								
∥		ļļ						\$0.00								
∥		ļļ						\$0.00								
┣───		ļļ						\$0.00								
⊫		ļ]						\$0.00								
		ļ]						\$0.00								
		ļ]						\$0.00								
		<u> </u>						\$0.00								

### PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMER

### BID DATA

**<u>1. Bid Data:</u>** Bidders shall enter required data in all applicable spaces on the Bid Form

**<u>2. Loss Evaluation</u>**: All transformer procurement will be evaluated on a total owning cost basis, including the base price and the present worth of losses, based on the following formula:

T.O.C. = Base bid + (No-Load Loss kW\*No-Load Loss Factor)+(Load Loss kW\*Load Loss Factor)

No-Load Loss Factor = \$ 5.00 / Watt; Load Loss Factor = \$ 1.25 / Watt

**<u>3. Instruction Books:</u>** Furnish one set of instruction books with each unit supplied.

**<u>4. Bid Submission</u>**: A Bid Schedule Excel spreadsheet file is included with this bid package. Bidders shall enter all required data in the specific cells of the spreadsheet. A printed copy of the spreadsheet shall be attached to the bid form as the detailed bid. An electronic copy of this spreadsheet in Excel format on a standard USB thumb drive shall be included with the bid submission.

### PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATION Polemount Distribution Transformer Single Phase Conventional

**<u>1. General</u>**: This specification contains requirements for polemount distribution transformers, single phase, conventional, 60 hz., oil immersed, self cooled. Transformers shall conform to IEEE C57.12.20, latest revision, except as specified herein. Single mounting position.

**<u>2. Primary Voltages</u>**: In accordance with the following table:

		SURGE ARRESTER		
PRIMARY VOLTAGE	BIL	DUTY CYCLE	MCOV	
13.2 Grd Y/7.62 kV	95 kV	10 kV	8.4 kV	
Dual 13.2 Grd Y/7.62 kV x 4.16 Grd Y/2.4 kV	95 kV	10 kV	8.4 kV	

## 3. Primary Taps: none.

**<u>4. Dual Voltage Ratio Switch:</u>** External dual voltage ratio switch for dual ratio. Switch shall require a minimum of two operations to change ratio. Ship in lower voltage position.

5. Secondary Voltage: 120/240 or 277/480Y volts.

6. Standard KVA Ratings: 1, 5, 10, 15, 25, 37.5, 50, 100, 167, 250, 333, 500

**<u>7. Grounding</u>**: Provide grounding strap between X2 bushing and lug on tank wall. Provide ground connector on tank for connection to pole grounds.

**<u>8. Nameplate Markings/Labeling</u>**: In addition to the information specified in ANSI C57.12.00, the nameplate shall contain a PCB statement, the total volume of oil in gallons, and a manufacturer=s barcode in accordance with ANSI C57.12.35.

The manufacturer shall stencil the transformer tank in 2" minimum height black numbers with the kVA rating. This stencil shall be under the secondary bushings.

For dual ratio transformers, the manufacturer shall stencil the transformer tank adjacent to the dual voltage ratio switch to indicate the voltages associated with each position of that switch. A warning label or stencil shall also be applied to indicate that the de-energized tap changer must be in the center, nominal voltage position when the dual ratio switch is in the 2.4 kV position.

A separate non-PCB label shall be affixed to the transformer under the kVA stencil, but no closer

## PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATION Polemount Distribution Transformer Single Phase Conventional

than 3" above the bottom of the tank. The label shall contain white lettering on a blue background, and shall contain the words "NON-PCB" and a statement of the PCB content in PPM.

**<u>9. Primary Bushings</u>**: Provide one or two bushings as noted on the bid schedule, 95 kV BIL, top cover mounted, with integral wildlife protector.

**10. Secondary Bushings:** For transformers rated 100 kVA and below, provide standard eye-bolt type secondary bushings in accordance with ANSI C57.12.20. For transformers rated 167, 250, 333 and 500 kVA, provide spade terminals with NEMA Standard four-hole drilling in accordance with ANSI C57.12.20.

**<u>11. Surge Arrester:</u>** Provide one direct connected polymer housed MOV type heavy duty distribution class surge arrester mounted to the transformer tank adjacent to the H1 bushing with galvanized hardware. Provide insulated copper cable, with eye connector at each end, to connect surge arrester hot terminal to transformer primary bushing. Provide wildlife protector that completely covers all live parts. Provide surge arrester rating in accordance with table above.

**12.** Automatic Pressure Relief Device: Provide automatic pressure relief device with nonresettable external indicator to prevent tank rupture in the event of internal fault (Internal Fault Detector from IFD Corporation, No Exceptions).

**<u>13.</u>** Cover: Provide removable top cover and/or handhole. Provide gaskets suitable for multiple cover and handhole resealings without distortion of the gasket.

**<u>14. Core and Coil Assembly</u>**: Core and coil assembly must withstand the mechanical stresses from multiple bolted secondary short circuit events.

**<u>15.</u>** Color: Transformer tank shall be gray in color, conforming to 5BG7.0/0.4. Cover shall be painted with a polyester dielectric paint with a 15 kV dielectric rating.

**<u>16. Life Expectancy</u>**: Transformer shall be designed to have a normal life expectancy of at least 30 - 35 years in utility service.

**<u>1. General</u>**: This specification contains requirements for padmount distribution transformers, single phase, oil immersed, self cooled. Transformers shall conform to ANSI C57.12.38, latest revision, except as specified herein. Type 2 arrangement.

2. Primary Voltages, BIL: In accordance with the following table:

PRIMARY VOLTAGE	BIL
13.2 Grd Y/7.62 kV	95 kV
Dual 13.2 Grd Y/7.62 kV x 4.16 Grd Y/2.4 kV	95 kV

3. Primary Taps: none.

**<u>4. Dual Ratio Switch:</u>** Provide dual voltage ratio switch for dual ratio transformers. Dual ratio switch to be located in the transformer primary compartment.

5. Secondary Voltage: 240/120 volts. (Center tapped winding not to be used for 3-phase service)

6. Standard KVA Ratings: 5, 10, 15, 25, 50, 75, 100, 167 (65 C rise)

**7. Grounding:** Provide grounding strap between X2 bushing and lug on tank wall. Provide two (2) Hubbell GC207 ground connectors on tank.

**<u>8. Nameplate Markings/Labeling</u>**: In addition to the information specified in ANSI C57.12.00, the nameplate shall contain a PCB statement, the total volume of oil in gallons, and a manufacturers barcode in accordance with ANSI C57.12.35.

A separate non-PCB label shall be affixed to the transformer tank in the low voltage compartment. The label shall contain white lettering on a blue background, and shall contain the words "NON-PCB" and a statement of the PCB content in PPM.

Manufacturer shall stencil the transformer upper, center of the front cover in 2" minimum numbers with the KVA rating. For dual ratio transformers the manufacturer shall stencil the transformer tank adjacent to the series multiple voltage ratio switch to indicate the voltages associated with each position of that switch. A warning label or stencil shall also be applied to indicate that the deenergized tap changer must be in the center, nominal voltage position when the dual ratio switch is in the 2.4 kV position.

<u>9. Primary Bushings</u>: Provide two externally clamped, externally removable 200A, 15 kV bushing wells with molded shield and externally removable stud. Provide **200A Latched Elbow Indicator Bushing Well Loadbreak Insert** for each bushing. Provide standard parking stand to accommodate standard ESNA accessories adjacent to each primary bushing well.

**10. Secondary Bushings:** Provide three insulated secondary bushings, with copper or aluminum spade terminals arranged per ANSI C57.12.38-2009, Fig. 2 and as follows:

TRANSFORMER SIZE (KVA)	SPADE REQUIREMENTS		
5-10	2-hole, inline		
15-37.5	4-hole, inline		
50-75	6-hole, inline		
100-167	8-hole, NEMA		

**<u>11. Primary Fusing</u>**: Provide current sensing Cooper Bay-O-Net type fuse (or approved equal) and Cooper ELSP current limiting fuse (or approved equal) under oil in series with the transformer primary winding connection. Current limiting fuse shall be inaccessible, and connected on the source side of the Bay-O-Net fuse.

Size Bay-O-Net and current limiting fuses in accordance with the following table. For dual ratio transformers, fuse for lower voltage (2.4 kV) and provide removable tag secured to the Bay-O-Net fuse holder with wire or tywrap, indicating **Fused for 2.4 kV Operation** 

	4.16 Grd Y/2.4 kV		13.2 Grd Y/7.62 kV	
Transformer kVA	Bay-O-Net Fuse	CURRENT LIMITING ELSP FUSE	BAY-O- Net Fuse	CURRENT LIMITING ELSP FUSE
5	353C04	CBUC08030C100	353C04	CBUC08030C100
10	353C06	CBUC08030C100	353C04	CBUC08030C100
15	353C08	CBUC08040C100	353C04	CBUC08030C100
25	353C10	CBUC08080C100	353C06	CBUC08030C100

	4.16 Grd Y/2.4 kV		13.2 Grd Y/7.62 kV	
TRANSFORMER KVA	Bay-O-Net Fuse	CURRENT LIMITING ELSP FUSE	BAY-O- Net Fuse	CURRENT LIMITING ELSP FUSE
37.5	353C10	CBUC08100C100	353C06	CBUC08030C100
50	353C12	CBUC08125C100	353C08	CBUC08050C100
75	353C14	CBUC08150C100	353C10	CBUC08080C100
100	353C14	CBUC08165C100	353C10	CBUC08100C100
167	353C17	300A - Parallel CBUC08150C100	353C12	CBUC08125C100

**12.** Automatic Pressure Relief Device: Provide automatic pressure relief device with nonresettable external indicator to prevent tank rupture in the event of internal fault (Internal Fault Detector from IFD Corporation, No Exceptions).

**<u>13. Core and Coil Assembly</u>**: Core and coil assembly must withstand the mechanical stresses from multiple bolted secondary short circuit events.

**14. Transformer Enclosure:** Enclosure integrity and finish shall be in accordance with ANSI C57.12.28, latest revision. Enclosure shall have formed top to encourage water runoff. Provide removable lifting bolts or lugs. Design cover to hinge upwards to open completely and expose the entire area in front of the transformer tank. Cover latch assembly shall have captive pentahead bolt and provisions to install one standard padlock (1/2" minimum hole for shackle). Tank and enclosure shall be mild steel or 304 stainless steel as noted on the bid schedule. Provide a conduit hole, with cover, on the right side (when facing front of the unit) of the sill.

**15. Enclosure Finish:** Transformer finish shall be highest quality, as evidenced by exemplary performance under the following standards: ANSI C57.12.28, ASTM B117 1000 hours 5% salt spray corrosion test, ASTM G53 500 hour ultraviolet accelerated weathering test, ASTM D2794 impact test. Color to be Dark Green.

**<u>16. Warning Labels</u>**: Provide danger label in accordance with NEMA Std. No. 260, latest revision. Affix label to inside of compartment, located so as to be readily and clearly visible when an enclosure cover is open.

**<u>17. Life Expectancy</u>**: Transformer shall be designed to have a normal life expectancy of at least 30 - 35 years in utility service.